Gulf Ol Exploration and Produciion Company

>

R. C. Andarson September 9, 1980 P. O. Box 670
PRODUCTION MANAGER, HO8BS AREA Hobbs. NM 88240

Mr, Richard 1. Stamets

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Gulf 0il Corporation requests your administrative approval for an
amendment to NSP-129 for a 160-acre non-standard proration unit in the Eumont
Gas pool. The unit consists of the W/% of the E/% of Section 24-T19S-R36E,
Lea County, New Mexico, and will be simultaneously dedicated to our Graham
State (NCT-C) #1, located 1980' FSL & 1980' FEL, Section 24-T198-R36E, and our
Graham State (NCT-C) #10, located 990' FNL & 1980' FEL, Section 24-T19S-R36E.
The Graham State (NCT-C) #10 is a new well,

In support of this application we present the following facts:

1. There are no other wells in this non-standard proration unit that
produce from the Eumont Gas pool.

2, The attached plat shows the 160-acre unit and the well outlined.
3. All offset operators have been furnished a copy of this application.‘
Your early consideration will be appreciated.
Yours very truly,

R. C. ANDERSON
GSs/jr

Attachment

cc: J. M. Thacker - Midland

Amerada Hess Texaco, Inc. Sun 0il

2207 Industrial Box 728 Box 1205

Midland, Texas 79701 Hobbs, NM 88240 Hobbs, NM 88240
Shell 0il Getty 0il NMOCD

Box 1509 Box 730 Box 1980
Midland, Texas 79702 Hobbs, NM 88240 Hobbs, NM 88240
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